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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 4:40 PM

To: Shine, Caroline -

Cc: Bowman, Sandy; Zhu, Yi;, Young, Michael; Rustin, Jeff, Turner, John B.; Parker, Wanda
Subject: FW: Ref: AIRS ID#'S 0694842 & 0694845 Please review and have corrections made...

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Shine, Caroline Delivered: 4/30/2009 4:40 PM
Bowman, Sandy Delivered: 4/30/2009 4:40 PM
Zhu, Yi Delivered: 4/30/2009 4:40 PM
Young, Michael Delivered: 4/30/2009 4:40 PM
Rustin, Jeff Delivered: 4/30/2009 4:40 PM
Turner, John B. Delivered: 4/30/2009 4:40 PM
Parker, Wanda Delivered: 4/30/2009 4:40 PM

Caroline,

As soon as possible, | need confirmation from you that all of the C&E data has been transferred from 0694845 to 0694842 as requested
in my previous e-mail, so that Yi Zhu can proceed with deleting 0694845. | did notice that there remains some current information in
the Compliance Assurance Tracking window of 0694845 that does not appear in the same window of 0694842, but wasn't sure if that
was information that needed to be moved or not.
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Thank you for assistance
ik

Dickson E. Dibble, ES II1

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

1CG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure

4/30/2009
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From: Zhy, Yi

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2009 7:55 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: FW: Ref: AIRS ID#'S 0694842 & 0694845 Please review and have corrections made...

Dick,
| assume that Central District will transfer the compliance activities. Then they will inform us 0694845 is ready to be deleted.

Yi

From: Shine, Caroline

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 5:33 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Bowman, Sandy; Zhu, Yi; Young, Michael, Rustin, Jeff; Turner, John B.; Parker, Wanda
Subject: RE: Ref: AIRS ID#'S 0694842 & 0694845 Please review and have corrections made...

Ok. The first option would be the best.

Thanks,
Caroline

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 5:14 PM

To: Shine, Caroline

Cc: Bowman, Sandy; Zhu, Yi; Young, Michael;, Rustin, Jeff; Turner, John B.; Parker, Wanda
Subject: RE: Ref: AIRS ID#'S 0694842 & 0694845 Please review and have corrections made...

Caroline,

You are correct, permits are not transferable. Air General permits are not permits, they are entitlements/registrations. We are not
transferring a permit here. This is a change of ownership and we are issuing a new permit #, which is Project #004 with the same
facility 1D #0694842.

Hope this helps.

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

. Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure

From: Shine, Caroline

4/30/2009
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Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 4:07 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Bowman, Sandy; Zhu, Yi; Young, Michael; Rustin, Jeff; Turner, John B.; Parker, Wanda
Subject: RE: Ref: AIRS ID#'S 0694842 & 0694845 Please review and have corrections made...

Dick,

AG registration are non-transferrable by FAC 62-210.300(7)(b). I was think that Florida Building Materials needs an

independent AG number.
I agree that 0694845-001 information should be moved 0694842-004, then delete 0694845-001 and inactivate 0694842-004.

Let me know what you think about that.

Thanks,

Caroline Shine, Acting Air Program Administrator

Air Resource Management

Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Central District
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232

Orlando, Florida 32803

407-893-3336

From: Dibble, Dickson

_Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 4:11 PM

To: Zahm, Alan; Shine, Caroline

Cc: Bowman, Sandy; Zhu, Yi; Young, Michael; Rustin, Jeff

Subject: Ref: AIRS ID#'S 0694842 & 0694845 Please review and have corrections made...

Alan, and Caroline
I am in need your help.

I am in the process of renewing an AG registration (AIRS ID# 0694842-004) recently submitted as the result of an ownership change
(SUPERIOR CONCRETE SERVICES CORP was sold to FLORIDA BUILDING MATERIALS INC.)

As | was beginning the process | discovered that a duplicate entitiement, AIRS ID# 0694845-001 had been issued (09/19/2005) by your
office for the same facility which at that time had already been entitled under AIRS I1D# 0694842-002. Apparently, when it was
discovered, ID# 0694845-001 project permit data was transferred to ID# 0694842 as project #003, sometime after 02/23/2006 and was
chronologically displaced by project ID# 0694842-002, the active project for this facility at that time and currently.

After discussing with Yi Zhu, the following situations should be corrected and they can be accomplished one of two ways.

1) The first alternative (most desirable) solution would be to transfer all Compliance Activity including VE test results from #0694845
to 0694842 and then Yi will remove/delete 0694845 completely from the system. It appears that VE test and/or scheduling data is
still being entered in 0694845’s Compliance Activity fields even when no permit exists. For example in 0694845 it appears that a VE -
was scheduled for 03/24/09 and it would be best to eliminate any possibility of entering any data in the wrong facility 1D. According to
the Compliance Activity in 0694842 the last VE was scheduled for 09/18/07.

2) The second alternative (least desirable) solution would be to first change the Facility Status of 0694845 to INACTIVE (0694845
should have been made INACTIVE at the time the permit/project data was transferred to 0694842), and then cross-reference the other
facility in both Facility Screens

I am currently in the thirty (30) day review window for this facility (0694842-004) beginning March 30, 2009 and | would appreciate your
help in correcting this situation as soon as possible.

After the corrections are made | will be inputting more detailed EU data for this facility in ARMS, as little EU or EP data currently exists.
I will need to enter that data before the end of the thirty (30) day review period.

Once again, thank you for your assistance and have a great day!
[y

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection
Div. of Air Resource Management

4/30/2009



Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to

public disclosure
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